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Mr. Paul McAuliffe, TD,
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

23" June 2020

PQ 10398/20 * To ask the Minister for Health the status of the Finglas primary care centre - Paul
McAuliffe.

Dear Deputy McAuliffe,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

Discussions with Dublin City Council (DCC) in relation to proposed Primary Care Centre for Finglas
were delayed due to the Covid19 Pandemic. These discussions have been recently reconvened in an
effort to conclude the site purchase from DCC on terms agreeable to both parties.

The HSE’s feasibility studies on the site are still progressing. The HSE will be tendering for the
services of a Design Team to progress the proposed project to completion in the near future subject to
agreeable conclusion to the site purchase.

Yours sincerely,

3|m Curran

National Director, Estates
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